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TO: Fall 2022 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Stuart Parker, Chair, Department of Behavioral Sciences
Denise Farrelly, Program Director, Education Program

DATE: February 4, 2022

RE: Changes in Prerequisites for EDC 2400 — Teaching Emergent Bilinguals

The Department of Behavioral Sciences is proposing changes in Prerequisites for EDC 2400 — Teaching
Emergent Bilinguals

Prerequisite:

FROM:
Prerequisite: EDC 200

TO:

For Birth-2"! Grade Concentration: Prerequisite: EDC 4000, EDC 2100, EDC 3200
with a minimum grade of “C”.

For 1*-6™ Grade Concentration: Prerequisite: EDC 4200, EDC 3100, EDC 2900 with a
minimum grade of “C”.

For PreK-12th Grade Special Education Concentration: EDC 4200, EDC 3100, EDC
5100 with a minimum grade of “C”.

Rationale for Changes:

EDC 2400 is a new bilingual pedagogy course that was previously included in our degree as a Suggested
Elective course. This course has recently gained approval by the chairs of BC’s Early Childhood and
Arts Education (ECAE) and Childhood Bilingual and Special Education (CBSE) departments to be
accepted upon transfer toward their Early Childhood and Childhood Education degrees. As such,



we propose changing this course to a degree requirement for all concentrations. The official articulation
agreements are slated to be signed once the changes in degree are finalized and this course becomes a
degree requirement.
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